
 
                                

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attn: James Holman 

WEIGHTMANS LLP  

100 Old Hall Street   

Liverpool  

L3 9QJ                                                                                                           

 
Ref: JMH HLY 76202 30                                                           Sent By: Email & Post Office Mail                                                                          
                                                                                                       

 

5th July 2012  

 

 

Dear Mr. Holman,                 

 

I write further to your letter of the 3
rd

 July 2012. 

 

In your letter to me of the 30
th

 April 2012 you advised me that you are: “The Risk and Compliance 

Partner for the Practice. 

In your letter to me of the 4
th

 May 2012 you advised me that you are the: “Data Protection Officer for 

the Firm”.  

 

STATEMENT OF FACTS:      

 I am not a client of Weightmans.  

 I have never given Weightmans any authority to allow Weightmans to access and obtain my            
private data, information and full/any part of my credit profile/data/information.   

 You admitted in your letter of 30
th

 April 2012 that Wightmans obtained my credit report from 
Call Credit.  

 Call Credit provided me with their guidance notes/FAQ’s to consumers, titled: “Your Credit 

File Explained” {Exhibit 1 attached herewith}. One FAQ question is: “Can anyone search your 

database for information about me”. The answer is: “No. Searches can only be made with your 

permission, except under certain circumstances where we are required to provide information 
to a Government Department or the Police”.  

 Weightmans’ obtained my credit file from Call Credit on the 28
th

 January 2011 {Exhibit 2 

attached herewith} 

 Weightmans provided papers etc on the 4th May 2012 in response to my SAR. Weightmans did 
not provide me with my credit report/data/information that was obtained by Weightmans from 

Call Credit on the 28
th

 January 2011 in the SAR document package. Attached herewith Exhibit 

3, provided by way of evidence that you as the DPA did not schedule said credit report nor 

include it with the papers provided. 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

At this stage there are two points only for you in your stated capacities. 

 

1. As the Data Protection Officer for the Firm, please provide me with the credit 

report/data/information on me that Weightmans obtained from Call Credit on the 28
th
 January 

2011 and which was omitted for the papers provided under SAR on the 4
th

 May 2012.. 

 

2. As the Risk and Compliance Partner for the Practice please confirm that the “humans” at 

Weightmans who were responsible for, and gave the instruction to, obtain my personal and 

private credit file/data and information from Call Credit on the 28
th

 January 2011 were [A] 

operating within, and [B] are in compliance with; Weightmans policies and procedures. 

 

        

Yours sincerely  

 

 

 

M                                                                                                                   Encl:               


